
 

 1

The Easton Planning Commission met on Wednesday, November 4, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, City Hall 
Counsel Chambers, 123 S. 3rd Street, Easton, PA 18042.  Planning Commissioners Ron Shipman, Bonnie Winfield, William 
Heilman, Charles Elliott, Robert Sun, Bill Carr and Mia Hatzis were in attendance.  The following Planning Bureau staff 
members were present: Chief Planner Carl Manges and Director of Planning and Zoning Tina Roseberry.  Solicitor Joel 
Scheer was also present. 
 
Mr. Charles Elliott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
The agenda was approved as presented.  
 
Approval of Minutes of October 7, 2015  Charles Elliott asked to approve the minutes as presented.  Ron Shipman 
motioned to approve.  Bill Carr seconded.   The motion passed as presented.  Mr. Elliot abstained.  
 
Privilege of the Floor.   Dr. John Reinhart, Super Intendant of the School District, introduced himself and said he 
would be glad to answer any questions regarding the Paxinosa School sketch plan proposal.  
 
Paxinosa School -  Carl Manges read preliminary proposal. Sketch plan for an 80-space parking lot on the school’s site 
dated October 7, 2015.  This is a sketch plan submission, for comment only by the Commissioners. No action by the 
Planning Commission is required at this time. The plans entailed proposing land development on the property at 1221 
Northampton Street in the West Ward Zoning District.  Proposal consists of the construction of an 80-space parking lot, 
which is a permitted use in the West Ward Zoning District.  The parking lot will be used by the employees to Paxinosa 
Elementary School.  The proposal will also remove a large accessory trailer and the site will be enclosed with a black chain 
link fence. A presentation was done by Mr. Randy Galliato, the architect for the project.   This site development is a part of 
a larger project, including the interior renovation of the school.  One existing large modular will be removed and will now 
be green and open to the public.  Landscaping will also be part of the project including, brick columns, a black fence and 
shade trees.  Street views were provided, showing before and after.  Mr. Ron Shipman asked how it reduces the impervious 
surface. Mr. Randy Galliatto said by removing the modular and now will be open and green.  Ms. Tina Roseberry asked 
about recreation on the site.  Dr. John Reinhart said enhancing that area draw people into the space.  Ms. Bonnie Winfield 
asked why the parking lot will not be open for the public.  Dr. Reinhart said it will only be used for staff members and will 
be open for football games.  Mr. Bill Carr asked how many on-street parking spaces will be lost with this proposal.  Mr. 
Galliato said 5, but it is a benefit for off-street for neighbors by getting teachers from parking on the street.  Mr. Robert Sun 
asked about lighting.  Mr. Galliato said they have not got into that detail but they are planning on adding lighting while 
being considerate to neighbors on Spring Garden St.  Mr. Sun asked if any thought was given to the idea of sharp objects 
left on the new play are for students.  Dr. Reinhart said he there will be a watch and sweep the property on a daily basis. 
Mr. Sun asked about evacuation of the building.  Mr. Galliato said all sides of the building will have the required emergency 
exits.  Mr. Sun asked if the police department will have evacuation plans.  Dr. Reinhart said yes, in that respect, should an 
emergency be of a certain type the evacuation and the ability to evacuate will be enhanced by this.  Mr. Sun asked how 
many parents, occupants are involved in evening activities.  Dr. Reinhart said he would like to use the property more at 
night time and his prediction is that the night time activity over the nest few years will increase.  2 nights a week and may 
increase if they can increase funding for a clinic.  Mr. Carr asked if the parking lot will be locked during the summer.  Mr. 
Galliato said that they would be willing to open the lot up to the community if the neighborhood will be respectful.  Ms. Mia 
Hatzis asked if parents could drop off in the lot.  Mr. Galliato said no.  Mr. Shipman commented on the drawings stating 
that he appreciated the drawings and commented about future lighting, and that landscaping photography showed where 
shade trees were going to be located.   Mr. Joel Scheer asked with respect to the material being used on the parking lot.  
Mr. Galliato said they were going to look at impervious asphalt, and said our restriction on shade trees to reduce heat are 
strict but they will look at other options and the cost.  Mr. Joel Scheer suggested looking at a 40 year plan when 
considering the expense.  Mr. Shipman asked about stormwater.  Mr. Galliato said that is part of the process and they 
haven’t gotten to that part yet.  Mr. Scott Slingerland, from 630 Ferry Street and member of the audience, asked about a 
vegetable garden and the existing play ground.  Dr. Reinhart said the play ground equipment will stay where it is, and a 
vegetable garden is in future plans.  Mr. Carr asked where everyone is parking now. Mr. Galliato said currently behind the 
stadium, and added that they have 80 spaces now and will have 80 more.  Dr. Reinhart added that the goal is to get staff 
closer to the building.  Mr. Charles Elliott asked if anyone had anything else to add and hoped everyone’s comments were 
useful.  No one had anything else to add.   
 



 

 2

Comprehensive Plan Update. Tina said the MPC’s 45 day review for Comprehensive Plan from adjacent 
municipalities is in progress. The consultant also provided a 26-page Executive Summary.  Tina is hoping that the 
summary will be able to be to be handed out for the public instead of the full document and that it will be more visible 
appealing. The consultant is working on making the Executive Summary more attractive.  Mrs. Roseberry said the 
consultants are meeting with the Mayor to go over what is the big plan for 2016.   
 
Mr. Sun said he was happy to hear the Easton was ranked 14 out of 800 small cities for Quality of Life.   
 
Environmental Advisory Council Update. No update because they did not meet.  
 
 
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 
 


